
SEPTEMBER 2024 

Strategic Planning  
Committee Meeting 

Teacher Retirement System of Texas 
1000 Red River Street 
Austin, Texas 
78701-2698 



NOTE: The Board of Trustees (Board) of the Teacher Retirement System of Texas will not consider or act 
upon any item before the Strategic Planning Committee (Committee) at this meeting of the Committee.  This 
meeting is not a regular meeting of the Board.  However, because the full Committee constitutes a quorum 
of the Board, the meeting of the Committee is also being posted as a meeting of the Board out of an abundance 
of caution. 

TEACHER RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF TEXAS MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AND 
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 (Committee Chair and Members: John Rutherford, Chair; Michael Ball, David Corpus, 
John Elliott, James Dick Nance) 

All or part of the September 19, 2024, meeting of the TRS Strategic Planning Committee 
and Board of Trustees may be held by telephone or video conference call as authorized 
under Sections 551.130 and 551.127 of the Texas Government Code. The Board intends to 
have a quorum and the presiding officer of the meeting physically present at the following 
location, which will be open to the public during the open portions of the meeting: 1000 
Red River, Austin, Texas 78701 in the TRS East Building, 5th Floor, Boardroom.  

The open portions of the September 19, 2024, meeting are being broadcast over the 
Internet. Access to the Internet broadcast and agenda materials of the meeting is provided 
at www.trs.texas.gov. A recording of the meeting will be available at www.trs.texas.gov.  

AGENDA 
September 19, 2024 – 9:45 a.m. 

1. Call roll of Committee members.

2. Consider the approval of the proposed minutes of the July 2024 committee meeting
– Committee Chair.

3. Discuss and review the Executive Director's proposed Areas of Focus for Fiscal
Year 2025 – Brian Guthrie and Don Green.

4. Discuss and review an update on the Fiscal Year 2023 – 27 TRS Strategic Plan –
Don Green and Michelle Pagán.
A. Improve communication regarding pension funding needs;
B. Improve communication regarding the impact of changing pension plan

design;
C. Improve strategic communications with a customer-centric focus;
D. Improve communication efforts regarding health care funding needs;
E. Increase the value of health care benefits; and
F. Improve the health of our members.

5. Receive an update on the Member and Employer Outreach Plan – Beth Hallmark.

http://www.trs.texas.gov/


S T R A T E G I C  P L A N N I N G  C O M M I T T E E  M E E T I N G  B O O K  

TAB 
2 



 1  

Minutes of the Strategic Planning Committee 
July 18, 2024 
 
The Strategic Planning Committee of the Board of Trustees of the Teacher Retirement System of 
Texas met on July 18, 2024, in the boardroom located on the Fifth Floor in the East Building of 
TRS’ offices located at 1000 Red River Street, Austin, Texas, 78701.   

Committee members present: 
Mr. John Rutherford, Chair 
Mr. Michael Ball  
Mr. David Corpus 
Mr. John Elliott 
Mr. Dick Nance 
 
Other TRS Board Members present: 
Ms. Brittny Allred  
Ms. Nanette Sissney 
Mr. Robert H. Walls, Jr. 
Mr. Elvis Williams  
 
Others who participated: 
Brian Guthrie, TRS    Dr. Renee Paulson, Elite Research  
Andrew Roth, TRS 
Don Green, TRS 
Heather Traeger, TRS     
Amanda Jenami, TRS 
Barbie Pearson, TRS 
Katrina Daniel, TRS 
Jase Auby, TRS 
Michelle Pagán, TRS 
Sunitha Downing, TRS 
Katherine Farrell, TRS 
Suzanne Dugan, Cohen Milstein 
 
Strategic Planning Committee Chair, Mr. John Rutherford, called the meeting to order at 2:21 p.m.  
 
1. Call roll of Committee members. 

 
Ms. Farrell called the roll. A quorum was present.  

 
2. Consider the approval of the proposed minutes of the May 2024 committee meeting – 

Chair. 
 
On a motion by Mr. Nance, seconded by Mr. Corpus, the committee unanimously voted to approve 
the proposed minutes for the May 2024 Strategic Planning Committee meeting as presented. 
 
 



 2  

3. Discuss and review the Executive Director’s Areas of Focus for Fiscal Year 2024 and 
proposed for Fiscal Year 2025 – Brian Guthrie and Don Green. 

 
Mr. Don Green provided an overview of how the Areas of Focus align with TRS’ Strategic Plan 
on an objective level and provides direction to the Executive Director on what he should focus on 
over the fiscal year. He provided an update on the fiscal year 2024 Areas of Focus noting the 
evaluation of the El Paso Regional Office was complete. He reported benefit enhancements were 
implemented, providing 285,000 members with one-time stipends valued at $1.5 million, 
additionally 400,000 annuitants received COLAs equaling an additional $30 million to the annuity 
payroll for each month. Mr. Green stated the fiscal year 2025 Areas of Focus remain the same with 
modifications to success measures. In response to an inquiry from Ms. Sissney, Mr. Guthrie 
committed to reviewing and increasing the targets for the member-focused area to be more 
reflective of where TRS was in those deliverables. He noted with the upcoming headquarters move 
and legislative session along with other significant initiatives such as TEAM, the focus is 
completing those, getting them across the finish line. He did announce one new initiative which 
had to do with efficiency, a review of processes to maximize resources.  
 
4. Discuss and receive an update on the Fiscal Year 2023 – 27 TRS Strategic Plan – Don 

Green and Michelle Pagán. 
A. Advance and enhance IT systems and services;  
B. Enhance the information security program; 
C. Evaluate automation and technology solutions to enhance existing processes; 

and  
D. Develop a centralized data management framework for digital and physical 

data. 
 
Ms. Michelle Pagán provided an update on the strategies related to information technology and 
information security as all still in progress. She noted many of the underlying initiatives or projects 
carry over multiple fiscal years.  
 
Ms. Pagán concluded the agenda item with a review of the quarter’s Enterprise Stoplight Report. 
She noted the enterprise technology trended up due to the evolving risk landscape surrounding 
TRS’ IT systems and emerging technologies such as artificial intelligence. Another change was to 
facilities management and planning going from blue guarded to caution, she said simply because 
a possibility of delaying the Bravo building move. She said the headquarters project was removed 
from the risk dashboard because the underlying risk events were combined into the facilities 
management and planning category. She noted the TEAM Program trend is increasing due to new 
requirements added to the scope of the final release. For the TRS-ActiveCare Affordability risk 
category she reported decreased to caution due to continued efforts to manage the cost trending 
through effective plan design and procurement initiatives. Lastly, Ms. Pagán noted that TRS-Care 
Funding decreased to low risk due to the fund’s ability to reduce Medicare premiums and maintain 
stability of the fund as well as offer dental and vision plans for retirees. 
 

5. Receive an update on the Reporting Employer Satisfaction Survey results – Sunitha 
Downing and Dr. Rene Paulson, Elite Research. 

 



 3  

Ms. Sunitha Downing provided context on the reporting employer (RE) satisfaction survey results. 
She said this survey is conducted every year and it gauges the RE satisfaction on TRS services and 
provides feedback to TRS management. She said all 1,300 plus reporting employers were surveyed 
and responses were received from 822, a 64 percent response rate. She reported the only notable 
change to this year’s survey was the addition of one exploratory question for participants to rate 
the helpfulness of trainings that were offered in 2024 in comparison to those offered in 2023. 
 
Dr. Rene Paulson reviewed the methodology and results. She reported TRS received excellent 
ratings nearly doubling compared to 2023 and 2022. In response to Mr. Rutherford’s inquiry, she 
said it was likely caused by TRS changing the response time from a two-day to a one-day standard. 
She said one-half were very satisfied with their overall experience with TRS and fewer than three 
percent are not satisfied. She said respondents rated their RE coach more favorably than overall 
TRS services and 72 percent of REs rated themselves as very satisfied with their coach, up 19 
percent from 2023. She reported for the first time in recent years, more than 60 percent of 
respondents reported attending training in the past year. She said there were 14 training sessions 
evaluated in 2024 compared to five in 2023 and twice as many REs selected the highest level of 
improvement in understanding from trainings in 2024 compared to 2023. She said email was still 
the highest-rated form of communication. She concluded there was overall a very positive shift 
this year and while TRS is unlikely to continue to achieve the same double rate of gain, numbers 
could keep going up or be maintained in future years. 
 
With no further business before the Committee, the meeting adjourned at 3:08 p.m. 
 

Approved by the Strategic Planning Committee of the Board of Trustees of the Teacher 
Retirement System of Texas on September _____, 2024. 

 

______________________________    _________________ 

Katherine H. Farrell       Date 
Secretary of the TRS Board of Trustees 



S T R A T E G I C  P L A N N I N G  C O M M I T T E E  M E E T I N G  B O O K  

TAB 
3 



Sept. 19, 2024
Brian Guthrie, Executive Director
Don Green, Chief Financial Officer

Strategy
Proposed Executive Director’s Areas of Focus for FY 2025



Agenda

• Background
• Alignment
• Revised Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus
• Appendix: FY25 Proposed Areas of Focus

2



Background

Generally, Areas of Focus (AOF) align with the 
strategic plan at the objective level. However, they 
may also include short-term or tactical initiatives not 
found in the strategic plan. 

While the strategic plan covers a five-year period, 
the Areas of Focus represent what the executive 
director (and TRS) will accomplish over a single fiscal 
year.

To advance the Areas of Focus, the executive director 
identified success measures* consisting of deliverables 
and key performance indicators (KPIs).  

Deliverables are discrete tasks with a start and end date 
while KPIs are quantifiable measures of performance.

Deliverables may be confined to one fiscal year, or they 
may extend over multiple fiscal years. Deliverables are 
considered complete if the specific tasks that were 
identified for the fiscal year have been accomplished. 

3

*Results and measures related to the Areas of Focus inform trustees' overall qualitative assessment of leadership performance and are not 
weighted or calculated as part of an overall quantitative measure.



Alignment – Key Accountabilities

Areas of Focus align with
the Key Accountabilities

4



Alignment – Strategic Plan

Areas of Focus also 
align with the 
Strategic Plan

(FY 24)

(FY 24)

5 Deliverables

10 KPIs

5

Improve the customer service experience for 
members and employers. (G2.O1)

Increase the value of health care benefits. 
(G3.O2)



• Member Focused
• Leadership Effectiveness
• Talent Effectiveness
• Continuous Improvement
• Operational Effectiveness

• 8 Strategic Plan Objectives
• 1 Communication-related
• 1 Legislative-related

• 27 Deliverables (qualitative) (increased by one since July)
• 17 KPIs (quantitative)

5 
KEY 

ACCOUNTABILITIES 

10
AREAS OF FOCUS

44 
SUCCESS MEASURES

6

Revised Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus – Highlights



Revised Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus – Deliverables

7

Area of Focus Deliverables

Improve the customer service 
experience for participants and 
reporting employers. (G2.O1) [Revised]

• Expand member self-service options within the automated phone system and MyTRS. [New]
• Increase engagement with members/participants and reporting employers regarding TRS benefits. (G2.O1.S1) [New]
• Expand our services to meet members where they are. (G2.O1.S2) [New]

Increase the value of TRS-Care and 
TRS-ActiveCare benefits. (G3.O2) 
[Revised]

• Reengineer TRS-ActiveCare to better meet employer needs. (G3.O2.S2) [Carryover]
• Monitor and evaluate programs to reduce participants’ out-of-pocket costs for specialty drugs. [Carryover]
• Lower premiums in 2025 for Medicare-eligible retirees while maintaining stability of TRS-Care fund. [New]
• Implement new TRS-Care dental and vision plans for plan year 2025. [New]

Enhance stakeholder communication. 
[Carryover]

• Serve as a trusted resource and engage with policymakers on pension funding and plan design. (G1.O2.S1) [Revised]
• Serve as a trusted resource and engage with policymakers on health care funding and plan design. (G3.O1.S1) 

[Revised]
• Implement and monitor the Member and Employer Outreach Plan to better help members and employers fully 

know and utilize benefits, engage with TRS, plan for retirement, and remain informed postretirement. (G4.O7. S2) 
[Carryover]

Achieve the trust’s actuarial assumed 
rate of return as measured on rolling 
20-year periods. (G1.O1) [Carryover]

• Continue to hire and expand the Emerging Manager Program. [Carryover]
• Conduct strategic asset allocation study and report results to the board of trustees (October 2024). [Carryover]

Attract, retain and develop a diverse 
and highly competent staff. (G4.O1) 
[Carryover]

• Continue to evolve as an employer of choice to attract and retain best talent, including exploring TRS becoming a 
multistate employer. [Carryover]

• Improve diversity representation, as defined by Texas state law, at all levels of the organization, with primary focus 
on job qualifications and experience. [Revised]

• Maintain workforce planning strategies which provide continuous improvement for hybrid work, succession 
planning and learning and development initiatives. [Revised]



Revised Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus – Deliverables (cont’d)

8

Area of Focus Deliverables

Enhance the information security program to 
effectively counter current and emerging 
threats and risks facing TRS. (G4.O3) 
[Carryover]

• Optimize security architecture and operational capabilities to thwart advanced threats and mitigate vulnerabilities. 
(G4.O3.S1) [Carryover]

• Expand the governance, risk and compliance (GRC) program to include security and privacy management, risk/fraud 
forecasting and education in cooperation with Legal & Compliance and appropriate business units. (G4.O3.S2) [Revised]

Execute on TRS facilities needs. (G4.O4) 
[Carryover]

• Complete build-out and move-in activities for the new TRS headquarters buildings (Alpha and Bravo). (G4.O4.S1) [Carryover]

Implementation of legislation. [Carryover] • Plan and execute implementation of new legislation. [Carryover]

Advance and enhance information 
technology (IT) systems and services. 
(G4.O2) [Carryover]

• Develop, maintain and enhance IT systems and infrastructure in support of TRS business needs. (G4.O2.S1) [Carryover]
• Implement modern information systems across all lines of business divisions with priority on modernization of legacy 

systems and strategic digital transformation. (G4.O2.S4) [Revised]
• Deliver Payroll, Benefit Account Adjustment and Tax Reporting release per TEAM Roadmap. [New]
• Deliver dental and vision and limited time enrollment opportunity capabilities for Health. [New]

Evaluate automation and technology 
solutions to enhance existing processes. 
(G4.O8) [Carryover]

• Investigate best practices and feasibility of incorporating artificial intelligence into organizational processes. (G4.O8.S1) 
[Revised] 

• Identify opportunities for improved productivity, process efficiencies and performance monitoring. (G4.O8.S2) [New]
• Implement Investment Data Modernization Program to improve trust asset monitoring and fiduciary oversight. (G4.O8.S3) 

[Carryover]
• Implement and support business-driven artificial intelligence technology solutions across TRS. [New]

# Status

AOFs 10 9 – Carryover; 2 – Revised

Deliverables 22 27 11 – Carryover; 7 – Revised; 9 – New

KPIs 15 17 12 – Carryover; 3 – Revised; 2 - New

Total Success Measures 37 44

SUMMARY
Proposed Areas of Focus FY25



Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused

Status

Improve the customer service experience for participants and reporting employers. (G2.O1) Revised

Deliverables

Expand member self-service options within the automated phone system and MyTRS. New

Increase engagement with members/participants and reporting employers regarding TRS benefits. (G2.O1.S1) New

Expand our services to meet members where they are. (G2.O1.S2) New

KPIs

Pension Benefit calls answered within 3 minutes – Target: 90% Revised

Retirees receiving first annuity payment on time – Target: 98% Carryover

Death claims payments issued within 31 days of receipt of all required paperwork – Target: 95% Carryover

Number of counseling appointments available in Austin – Target: 20,000 Carryover

Attain a reported response time within 48 hours or sooner based on Reporting Employer Satisfaction Survey – Target: 90% Carryover

Health Division calls answered within 3 minutes – Target: 90% Revised

Number of counseling appointments available in El Paso – Target: 7,500 Carryover

Su
cc

es
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 

9



Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused

Status

Increase the value of TRS-Care and TRS-ActiveCare benefits. (G3.O2) Carryover

Deliverables

Reengineer TRS-ActiveCare to better meet employer needs. (G3.O2.S2) Carryover

Monitor and evaluate programs to reduce participants’ out-of-pocket costs for specialty drugs. Carryover

Lower premiums in 2025 for Medicare-eligible retirees while maintaining stability of TRS-Care fund. New

Implement new TRS-Care dental and vision plans for plan year 2025. New

KPIs

Increase the percentage of TRS-ActiveCare enrollees in the primary care driven plans from prior year – Target: 3% Carryover

Member engagement metrics as measured by percentage of members who open The Pulse email – Target: 25% Revised

Member engagement metrics as measured by percentage of members who open The Pulse email and then click to read articles – Target: 3% Carryover

Su
cc

es
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 

10



Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness

Status

Enhance stakeholder communication. Carryover

Deliverables

Serve as a trusted resource and engage with policymakers on pension funding and plan design. (G1.O2.S1) Revised

Serve as a trusted resource and engage with policymakers on health care funding and plan design. (G3.O1.S1) Revised

Implement and monitor the Member and Employer Outreach Plan to better help members and employers fully know and utilize benefits, 
engage with TRS, plan for retirement, and remain informed postretirement. (G4.O7. S2) Carryover

KPIs

Increase number of visits/views of outreach plan communications products (e.g., videos, web pages) – Target: 20% Carryover

Improve usability score of the TRS website related to task completion rates post redesign – Target: Speed completion rates by 30% or more New

Improve overall usability of the TRS website post redesign – Target: System Usability Scale (SUS) score of 70 or above New

Su
cc

es
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 

11



Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness

Status

Achieve the trust’s actuarial assumed rate of return as measured on rolling 20-year periods. (G1.O1) Carryover

Deliverables

Continue to hire and expand the Emerging Manager Program. Carryover

Conduct strategic asset allocation study and report results to the board of trustees (October 2024). Carryover

KPIs

Trust rate of return measured on a rolling 20-year period – Target: 7.00% Carryover

Return in excess of the benchmark return for the total trust (3-year rolling) – Target: +100bp CarryoverSu
cc

es
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 

12



Status

Attract, retain and develop a diverse and highly competent staff. (G4.O1) Carryover

Deliverables

Continue to evolve as an employer of choice to attract and retain best talent, including exploring TRS becoming a multi-state employer. Carryover

Improve diversity representation, as defined by Texas state law, at all levels of the organization, with primary focus on job qualifications and 
experience. Revised

Maintain workforce planning strategies which provide continuous improvement for hybrid work, succession planning and learning and 
development initiatives. Revised

KPIs

Employee engagement score – Target: 4.0 or greater Carryover

TRS voluntary turnover rate vs. state turnover rate – Target: A minimum of 25% below state average Carryover

Su
cc

es
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 
Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Talent Effectiveness

13



Status

Implementation of legislation. Carryover

Deliverables

Plan and execute implementation of new legislation. Carryover

Status

Execute on TRS facilities needs. (G4.O4) Carryover

Deliverables

Complete build-out and move-in activities for the new TRS headquarters buildings (Alpha and Bravo). (G4.O4.S1) Carryover

Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Operational Effectiveness
Su

cc
es

s 
M

ea
su

re
 

Status

Enhance the information security program to effectively counter current and emerging threats and risks facing TRS. 
(G4.O3) 

Carryover

Deliverables

Optimize security architecture and operational capabilities to thwart advanced threats and mitigate vulnerabilities. (G4.O3.S1) Carryover

Expand the governance, risk and compliance (GRC) program to include security and privacy management, risk/fraud forecasting and 
education in cooperation with Legal & Compliance and appropriate business units. (G4.O3.S2) Revised

Su
cc

es
s 

M
ea

su
re

s 

14

Su
cc

es
s 

M
ea

su
re

 



Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Continuous Improvement

Status

Advance and enhance IT systems and services. (G4.O2) Carryover

Deliverables

Develop, maintain and enhance IT systems and infrastructure in support of TRS business needs. (G4.O2.S1) Carryover

Implement modern information systems across all lines of business divisions with priority on modernization of legacy systems and strategic 
digital transformation. (G4.O2.S4) Revised

Deliver Payroll, Benefit Account Adjustment and Tax Reporting release per TEAM Roadmap. New

Deliver dental and vision and limited time enrollment opportunity capabilities for Health. New

Su
cc

es
s M

ea
su

re
s 

15

Status

Evaluate automation and technology solutions to enhance existing processes. (G4.O8) Carryover

Deliverables

Investigate best practices and feasibility of incorporating artificial intelligence into organizational processes. (G4.O8.S1) Revised

Identify opportunities for improved productivity, process efficiencies and performance monitoring. (G4.O8.S2) New

Implement Investment Data Modernization Program to improve trust asset monitoring and fiduciary oversight. (G4.O8.S3) Carryover

Implement and support business-driven artificial intelligence technology solutions across TRS. NewSu
cc

es
s M

ea
su

re
s 



Appendix: FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus

16



Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus

17



18

Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus



19

Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus



20

Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus



S T R A T E G I C  P L A N N I N G  C O M M I T T E E  M E E T I N G  B O O K  

TAB 
4 



Sept. 19, 2024Strategy
Update on FY 2023-27 Strategic Plan

Don Green, Chief Financial Officer
Michelle Pagán, Director, Enterprise Risk, Strategy & Performance



2

Agenda

• Strategic Plan Reporting Schedule
• 2023-27 Strategic Plan Status Update
• Summary of Changes – Enterprise Stoplight Report
• Enterprise Stoplight Report
• Risk Trending Dashboard
• Appendix: 2023-27 Strategic Plan Accomplishments



3

Strategic Plan Reporting Schedule

• Advance and enhance information 
technology (IT) systems and services

• Enhance the information security 
program

• Evaluate automation and technology 
solutions to enhance processes

• Develop a centralized data 
management framework for digital 
and physical data

• Achieve the investment rate of return
• Improve the customer service 

experience
• Improve timeliness and accuracy in 

employer-reported dataMay 
Q1 Update

July
Q2 Update

September
Q3 Update

December
Q4 Update

End of Year KPI* Data

Mid-Year KPI Data

• Attract, retain and develop a diverse and 
highly competent staff 

• Execute on TRS facilities needs 
• Foster a culture of fiduciary responsibility 

and ethical conduct
• Improve and maintain effective 

procurement and contract management

• Improve pension funding 
communication

• Improve communication regarding 
the impact of changing plan design

• Improve health care funding 
communication 

• Increase the value of health care 
benefits

• Improve the health of our members
• Improve strategic communications

*Key Performance Indicator (KPI)



4

2023-27 Strategic Plan Status Update

Status

Goal 1: Sustain a financially sound pension system.
Objective 1: Improve communication regarding pension funding needs. 

G1.O1.S1: Serve as a trusted resource and engage with policymakers on pension funding. Complete
Slide 12

Objective 3: Improve communication regarding the impact of changing pension plan design.

G1.O3.S1: Serve as a trusted resource and engage with policymakers on pension plan design. Complete
Slide 13

St
ra

te
gi

es

Status

Goal 4: Ensure that people, processes and technology align to achieve excellence in the delivery of 
services to members. 
Objective 7: Improve strategic communications with a customer-centric focus.

G4.O7.S1: Ensure that member-facing content is easily understandable, findable and accessible to readers, and 
fully meets members’ needs.

Complete
Slide 17

G4.O7.S2: Map and verify the information needs of members and employers and how they interconnect so 
informational content can be delivered more seamlessly.

Complete
Slide 17

G4.O7.S3: Implement and monitor the Member and Employer Outreach Plan to better help members and 
employers fully know and utilize benefits, engage with TRS, plan for retirement, and remain informed post-
retirement.

Complete
Slide 17

St
ra

te
gi

es



5

2023-27 Strategic Plan Status Update

Status

Goal 3: Facilitate access to competitive, reliable health care benefits for our members. 
Objective 1: Improve communication efforts regarding health care funding needs. 

G3.O1.S1: Serve as a trusted resource and engage with policymakers on health care funding. Complete
Slide 14

Objective 2: Increase the value of health care benefits.

G3.O2.S1: Engage the best health care vendors through competitive procurement to ensure our members have the 
highest value health care.

Complete
Slide 15

G3.O2.S2: Reengineer TRS-ActiveCare to better meet employer needs. Complete
Slide 15

G3.O2.S3: Use data analytics tools to provide assurance on health care claims compliance. Complete
Slide 15

Objective 3: Improve the health of our members.

G3.O3.S1: Improve engagement of plan participants with an initial focus on populations with high impact 
conditions, such as diabetes. 

Complete
Slide 16

G3.O3.S2: Optimize disease management for high-risk populations. Complete
Slide 16

St
ra

te
gi

es



6

Summary of Changes – Enterprise Stoplight Report



7

Enterprise Stoplight Report – September 2024



8

Risk Trending Dashboard – September 2024



9

Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart



10

Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart



11

Appendix: 2023-27 Strategic Plan Accomplishments



Strategy Status Accomplishments

G1.O1.S1 Serve as a trusted resource and engage 
with policymakers on pension funding.

Complete • Presented on pension funding at legislative and association briefings.
• Presented on pension funding at legislative committee hearings. 
• Held meetings with legislators, legislative staff and associations.

2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments

OBJECTIVE 1: Improve communication 
regarding pension funding needs.

12

GOAL 1: Sustain a financially sound 
pension system. 

dddReturn to Summary



Strategy Status Accomplishments

G1.O3.S1 Serve as a trusted resource and engage 
with policymakers on pension plan 
design.

Complete • Presented on pension funding at legislative and association briefings.
• Presented on pension funding at legislative committee hearings. 
• Held meetings with legislators, legislative staff and associations.

2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments

OBJECTIVE 3: Improve communication regarding 
the impact of changing pension plan design.

13

GOAL 1: Sustain a financially sound 
pension system. 

dddReturn to Summary



Strategy Status Accomplishments

G3.O1.S1 Serve as a trusted resource and engage 
with policymakers on health care 
funding.

Complete • Presented on health care funding at legislative and association briefings.
• Presented on health care funding at legislative committee hearings. 
• Held meetings with legislators, legislative staff and associations.

2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments

OBJECTIVE 1: Improve communication efforts 
regarding health care funding needs. 

14

GOAL 3: Facilitate access to competitive, reliable 
health care benefits for our members. 

dddReturn to Summary



Strategy Status Accomplishments

G3.O2.S1 Engage the best health care vendors through 
competitive procurement to ensure our 
members have the highest value health care.

Complete • Finalized pharmacy benefit manager (PBM) contracts for TRS-ActiveCare and TRS-Care and 
onboarded Express Scripts (ESI) as new PBM.

• Finalized the dental and vision vendor procurement, presented recommendations to the TRS 
board for award; finalized dental and vision premium and plan designs and recommended to 
the board for adoption in July.

• Completed procurement for engagement firms and selected two firms to bring market-
leading member engagement strategies.

G3.O2.S2 Reengineer TRS-ActiveCare to better meet 
employer needs.

Complete • 99% of employers chose to stay with TRS-ActiveCare, and 10 new employers will join for the 
2024-25 plan year resulting in project enrollment growth.

• TRS-ActiveCare continued to outperform peers and deliver value to employers. Milliman 
benchmarking study found the cost of TRS-ActiveCare's most popular plan is on average 14% 
lower than comparable plans at districts outside TRS-ActiveCare and 23% lower cost after 
factoring in supplemental funds.

• New administrative rule allows additional flexibility for districts with plan years that do not 
align with the TRS-ActiveCare plan year (Sept. 1 to Aug. 31) to transition to the TRS-
ActiveCare plan year. 

G3.O2.S3 Use data analytics tools to provide assurance on 
health care claims compliance.

Complete • All milestones are complete, and we expect to complete all data analytics projects planned 
for FY 24.

2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments

OBJECTIVE 2: Increase the value of health care 
benefits.

15
dddReturn to Summary

GOAL 3: Facilitate access to competitive, reliable 
health care benefits for our members. 



Strategy Status Accomplishments

G3.O3.S1 Improve engagement of plan participants with 
an initial focus on populations with high impact 
conditions, such as diabetes. 

Complete • Identified employers where their employees had low screening rates for mammograms and 
other preventive care and developed targeted communication campaigns aimed at 
increasing screening rates.

• Worked with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas (BCBSTX) to deploy wellness coordinator to 
districts in different regions to develop a district-specific wellness strategy and playbook to 
help encourage healthy habits among employees.

• Participated in a workgroup with five agencies to identify high-risk populations across Texas 
as well as education and engagement opportunities.

G3.O3.S2 Optimize disease management for high-risk 
populations.

Complete • As part of ESI implementation, identified participants in need of proactive custom 
communications due to prior authorizations and formulary adjustments.

• Participated in a workgroup with five agencies to identify high-risk populations across Texas 
as well as education and engagement opportunities.

• As part of the workgroup with five agencies, partnered to help raise awareness among 
primary care providers of the child psychiatric access network (CPAN) that is available to help 
support primary care and other providers with resources.

2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments

OBJECTIVE 3: Improve the health of our 
members.

16
dddReturn to Summary

GOAL 3: Facilitate access to competitive, reliable 
health care benefits for our members. 



Strategy Status Accomplishments

G4.O7.S1 Ensure that member-facing content is easily 
understandable, findable and accessible to 
readers, and fully meets members’ needs.

Complete • We regularly survey members and retirees on our key publications and have consistently 
received positive and useful feedback that has helped us continually improve (e.g., TRS News has 
about a 4.7 rating on average out of 5).

• We built out and launched a dedicated benefits enhancement web page and comms strategy 
with video content, FAQs, timelines and more to help fully share news and information about the 
enhancements approved by the legislature and voters. 

• We launched a new member welcome campaign with the initial welcome email having a 67% 
open rate.

G4.O7.S2 Map and verify the information needs of 
members and employers and how they 
interconnect so informational content can be 
delivered more seamlessly.

Complete • Completed extensive user experience research activities to inform the new site to include 
competitive analysis, surveys, stakeholder interviews, card sorting, and tree testing.

• Completed the proposed and revised information architecture for the redesigned site. 
• Completed the design concepts for the new site to include look and feel, functionality for 

maximum usability and accessibility.

G4.O7.S3 Implement and monitor the Member and 
Employer Outreach Plan to better help 
members and employers fully know and utilize 
benefits, engage with TRS, plan for retirement, 
and remain informed post-retirement.

Complete • Subscribers and views to videos up 85% and 70%, respectively.
• Web views to key pages and new pages up more than 20% on average (nearly 300K views to 

benefit enhancement web page and increases to MyTRS welcome and new member page).
• Extensive research and design for website redesign; procurement complete for new web 

platform.

2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
OBJECTIVE 7: Improve strategic 
communications with a customer-centric focus.

17

GOAL 4: Ensure that people, processes and 
technology align to achieve excellence in the 

delivery of services to members. 

dddReturn to Summary



S T R A T E G I C  P L A N N I N G  C O M M I T T E E  M E E T I N G  B O O K  

TAB 
5 



Sept. 19, 2024
Member and Employer Outreach Plan - Update
Presented By: Beth Hallmark, Chief Communications Officer

Communications



Fiscal 2024 Activities and Measures

Executed all fiscal 2024 activities for the Member and Employer Outreach Plan (collaboration 
with Benefit Services, Health, Communications and other business areas)

2



Fiscal 2025 - Priorities

3

For new Member Experience Center:
• Web updates 
• Proactive email updates
• Publication/branding updates
• Direct member communication
• Maps/interactives/videos
• Wayfinding/signage
• Mailers (with statements)
• Social media/presentations/events
• Media relations

New HQ Campus

For expected 2025 launch:
• Countdowns and previews
• Video walkthroughs
• Ongoing user testing
• Proactive email updates
• Publication updates
• Social media/presentations
• Media relations
• Member/employer outreach 

For TRS-Care Dental and Vision & 
limited one-time enrollment for 
TRS-Care Medicare Advantage:
• Web updates
• Proactive email outreach
• Publication updates
• Videos
• Social media/boosts
• Retiree/employer outreach
• Media relations

New & Improved Website Enrollment – Health Plans



History
• Recommendation by the Texas Sunset 

Advisory Commission (April 2020)

• Builds on Member Engagement Policy 
approved by board in December 2020

• Fulfills requirements set forth in H.B. 
1585 (2021)

• Approved by board in July 2021; with 
updates in December 2022

• Required to be updated every five years 

• Annual report on activities

APPENDIX History – Member and Employer Outreach Plan

4



APPENDIX Goals – Member and Employer Outreach Plan

5

Goals
• Build and enhance trust

• Produce materials in a variety of formats

• Help members at different stages of their 
career and, to the extent allowed by law, help 
them make informed retirement decisions

• Equip employers with training/info for 
reporting

• Share TRS resources with employers for 
members

• Educate members on resources

• Use clear and plain language



����������	
	�������

���������������������� ! "�#�$%����&'��$(�)*���+,-����.���-�/�-����0���(�12345�67�8�79::8;<�4=�>?@�A4::9B6A8C64B7�2==4;C7�DEF���DGH��G�IE�JIGKDL�M�D��	
	��IE�DLINE��E��OI�P��P��Q������DEF�R��LSM���TH���DKP�ULDE�VKSLLD�S�D�ISE�OI�P�W�E�JI�GX�Y�DL�PX�ZS��HEIKD�ISEG�DEF�S�P���[\���HGIE�GG�D��DG]̂���_̀25a�b933<�A4::9B6A8C2�833�32c6738C6d23<�8ee;4e;68C2f�e2B764B�g2B2=6C�2Bh8BA2:2BC7�=4;�236c6g32�8BB96C8BC7� i�j��GI�����S�S�ISE�i�R�DIL���S�S�ISE�i��SKIDL���FID���S�S�ISE�i�Z�SGG���S�S�ISE�OI�P�DGGSKID�ISEG�i�UHLG��GH�k�MG�SE�O��GI���i�QDIL�F�KS���G�SEF�EK��i�lIF�SG� m��L���E��F� i�n		op��kI�OG��S�O����DN��IE�q	��SE�PG�i�rsto���DIL�GH�GK�I���Gu�r�v�Dk��DN��S��E��D����i��qo�kI�OG��S�Rw�kIF�S�i�	n
op���DFG�IE�[\��x�OGX�y�FD���DEF�z��GP�UIK{G�V�DE�IE�����X�xSkX�w�K�	
	n�DEF�|DEs�	
	�]�i�x�D�LM�	}no��LINI�ILI�M�L�����G��DIL�F�OI�P�ZT~��KPD��G�i�QM[\����GGDN��JS���LINI�L�����I���G�i�	q��GSKIDL���FID�LI{�G���DK�ISEGX�q
��ZS���E�GX�qnn��PD��G��_̀25a��38B�8Bf�2�2A9C2�A4::9B6A8C64B7�=4;�Ch2�e38BB2f�:4d2�4=�>?@�8Bf�Ch2�B25��2:g2;���e2;62BA2��2BC2;�8C�Ch2�B25�A8:e97�_1;8d4a�����������
i�j��GI�����S�S�ISE�i�R�DIL���S�S�ISE�i��SKIDL���FID���S�S�ISE�i�~S��M�KD�FG�PDEF�SH�G�i�~S��M�{ISG{G��i�Z�SGG���S�S�ISE�OI�P�DGGSKID�ISEG�i�lIF�SG�i�Q�FID��

m��L���E��F�IE��IF�	
	��DEF�SENSIEN� i�ZS��HEIKD�ISEG��LDE�DEF��I��LIE��SH�LIE�F�i�QSkIEN�zS�OD�F�[SN��P���O����DN��H�FD��F����jILL���NIE�DK�Ik���ENDN���E��KLSG����S��Sk��FD���DEF���DGH����DN�kI�OGX�GSKIDL��ENDN���E�X�kIF�S�kI�OGX���DIL�S��EGX���SJ�LS��M�KD�FG�PDEF�F�SH�X���SJ�E�OG���FID�G�S�I�G��SG��Fu�J��F�DK{�i�U��G�E��F�D��		�IE����GSE�[\��Y�DL�P�zDI�G�OI�P�Sk����o���NIG����F�_̀25a���e34;2�8Bf�2�2A9C2�B25�:2:g2;�2Bc8c2:2BC�2d2BC7�_2�c���>?@�C45B�h833a�=4;�A4::9B6A8C64B7�� i�TE�GI����k�E�G�kI��HDL��k�E�G�i�j��GI�����S�S�ISE�i�R�DIL���S�S�ISE�i�\�KD�G�i�lIF�SG� m��L���E��F�DEF�SENSIEN� i��[\���S��SH�����G�E�D�ISE�F�k�LS��F�DEF��ILS��F�JS��		�IE����GSE�[\��Y�DL�P�zDI�G�IE�	
	��VOI�P��op���NIG����F]�i�U�S�S��F�GI���mE��S��S�[\��W�E�JI��U��G�E�D�ISEG��OI�P�qsno�



����������	
	�������

���������������������������������� ��� !"#$���%"#��� � �" &� #���&%��'(��	)���#%'�"&�*+��,�-'(�' !"#$���%"#���#!.���	)�/01/23�45�675894�84�:;<=�>9?3@�A"!B'�&�-'$������#��"!$��."C.$"C.�"&C�&�-���������D�&�'���*+�EF!�"D�G#���H
H�!#��#"C&�I ��J�&�I"�'�F%�"&"'��#� �'�KL���#"$'M�-"�.�#D��#C�� ��&��#��� I�NOP��QR�ST�UV��������������������S���������������WXYZ�[\]̂_̀â \̀��������b������������c������d������b����b��e��b��e���� ��f��'"�����g�#"$���� !"#$���%"#���� h��$���&��%�#&%� &C "&C� ��A� D"%�%�Ii&%�"&'"C.�'�"&�6*+��� �j i=����'�&�#�" &�I ��		�k�#$�.�l#"�'���G ��$���%�li&%�h&'"C.�'�-���#C�m�ni&��	
	����� !"#$���%"#� I�J #�%� I�*�i'����Kh&D�'���&��o#&#C���&��G ��"����M�%�!"'" &'��pCpm��FF���J #�%�'i��#�"�'�%�D�$ ��%�#&%��i�$"'.�%�I ��#$$�lj�	��J #�%�����"&C'��qr������s�UV���������t�tu��v����������S����c���������������������������e�SSSw���w��V��w��d�S��b�����S�S�u�����e��t� ��G $$#� �#�" &�-"�.�#$$�*+���i'"&�''�i&"�'���G &%i!���x��&'"D��i'#�"$"�y�'�i%"�'z��'�#�!.���{#$"%#���&�-�%�'"C&z'��i!�i���-"�.���#$�i'��'���A� !i���#&��&.#&!�%��$#�I �����J�C"&��i"$%� i�� I�&�-�'"���
h��$���&��%�#&%� &C "&C� ��G ��$���%�! &��&��#i%"�� I�#$$��#C�'�-"�.��i'"&�''�#��#'���G��#��%�� ����.#&�N
�i&"|i����%�'"C&�%��#C�'����N

}�-��'"���I��%�#!B�'i�D�y���'� &'�'�����L��#��"!"�#&�'�"&�-��'"���#��"�i%�'�'i�D�y�� �i&%��'�#&%�����������'��!�"D�'����L	
����$"�"&#�y�#�!."��!�i�����'�"&C��#��"!"�#&�'����H
��������#&%�! i&'�$ ��"&���D"�-'���,�-�-���'i�D�y�����%%�%� &�	
�B�y��#C�'�"&�!i���&��-��'"���� �C�����#$��"���#i%"�&!��I��%�#!B����i!!�''Ii$$y��� !i��%�#&%� &� #�%�%�&�-�-����$#�I ���D�&% �'��



����������	
	�������

������������������������������� �����!�"�������#$%� � &��!����"�''(���)�)���*���&���"*�!� +�,-../�-�/�0-1�20�3�4�1�50�6�/17�8�/.�3���/��+�9-:;6�7�1�2<���������/0.�:/��/0=1�+�>?@�ABC?�DEFGHI�JKBLKM�=;07��5-��1�2�������6�+�N/�=���7�015-��/�0-1/.��/���0/.6��+�O�P06�7�2�.:-���.�������-�1�2�������6�20�3�.01Q6��-�Q�R���6-;�:�6�+�S�/6;����1��-5��1=/=���1��.�P�.6��-�T;0:Q�6�/����-���/:Q�0��/:��/17���P06���/���0/.6�/6�1��7�7��
� +��;�����/17�U01����VWX�YZ[\���-�-�0-1]�̂_̀�__���/76�+�aab�P0�26��-�1�2�c;0:Q<6�/���2����/=���+�aab�P0�26��-�d1��-��-�NO�����6�1�/�0-1�P07�-�+�a	�9��63�e0:Q���1�0-16�20�3��-����3/1�	_Q�:.0:Q6�-1�3�.�5;.���6-;�:�6�+�d10�0/.�1�2<���������/0.�:/��/0=1���66/=��5�-��fg��-�a

bh�20�3�ijk�-��1��/��l�1�m����/0.�01�6��0�6�/.6-�3/7�/1�-��1��/���-5�/��.�/6��i
k�+�n01Q��-�Dd1��-��-�NO�M����6�1�/�0-1�01:.;7�7�-1�U�.:-����-�S�����630��n�����6������������op������!���"��*)*��'����!'�������'��"�� �"�����&'*���*��!q���!'�����!�����* ���r������p*!�*�)��*)*��'����!'�����!��stu�vwxy�� +�S-���;6��-5�d66;;�6;�6:�0��0-1�5-��7R1/�0:�70=0�/.��;�.06301=�+�z6��-5����������/0.�/77��66�6�-1�50.��+�U��60�����-�-�0-1�+�f�/0.���-�-�0-1�+�,�-66���-�-�0-1�20�3�/66-:0/�0-16�/17����-��01=����.-R��6�+��-:0/.���70/���-�-�0-1�
d��.���1��7�/17�-1=-01=� +�e;�.063�7�60m�VWX�YZ[\��70�0-16�-1�1�2�70=0�/.��./�5-���20�3��

bh���/76�/17�/P=��/�01=�-5��{j�-;��-5�_�6�/�6�+�e;�.063�7�6�P�1�|}~��Z�066;�6�-1�1�2�70=0�/.��./�5-���20�3�_{_b���:0�0�1�6�5-���/:3l�_	k�-��1��/��l�̂jk��1=/=���1���/���+���1��6�P�1�6��6�-5���66/=�6��-�VWX�YZ[\�.06���à_a_̀_		��20�3��_k��1=/=���1��+�f�/0.�7�9��63�e0:Q6�1�26.�������-1�3.R��-��	_̀


�6;�6:�0���6l�_ik��1=/=���1���/��l�_̀̂���6;�6:�0���6�/77�7��306�R�/������ �������� ��!������)�)� �����*����''� � &���������*���r*���!q*�������*r�����'!�"������*�� �����'���*�)q����*��!!�����*�"�� ��*������ ��*�)����� �!���"����!*����������'���&���"*�!� +�U��60�����-�-�0-1�+�f�/0.���-�-�0-1�+��-:0/.���70/���-�-�0-1�+�n-��R�:/�76�3/17�-;�6�+�n-��R�Q0-6Q6��+�,�-66���-�-�0-1�20�3�/66-:0/�0-16�+�e;.6��6;�P�R6�-1�2��60�����
d��.���1��7�/17�-1=-01=� +�O�P/���7�NO��N��2����/=��+�	�
b�P0�26��-�P07�-6��+�a
b�3-;�6�2/�:3�7�+�i��b�0����660-16�+�	
b�P0�26�-5�g�1�/.��060-1���/6���P07�-��+��b�P0�26�-5�f/�.R�,/�����P07�-�/17�a
b�P0�26�-5�S07<,/�����+�j{ib�P0�26�-5�3�/.�3�:/���n�/�1��3��N���6�



����������	
	�������

����	������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������!�"#�������$%&'()*�%'&(&*+,+-)*(�-*�+.&�/012�+)�3)45�,+�012�6&,7+.�8,-'(�,*9���:������������;����������<#� ����=�������������;����:�>������?@ABACD�EFG�BDEHI@D�DFJEJDBDFC�KLCM�ENCIE@O�PLGDA�HD@LDHQ�RSTUVWXYSTZS[�\]̂V�_USWZ]S�̀̂ ST� ��a�������������������b������������������� ����������������������c����� ����d:�����������c��������������e���������������f��:����� ��������������������������������f��������
g�����������������h���h� ��c����� ��������������������� �������������������"#���������������������������=���� ��������������=��������=�����:�� �������f�����h���:�����f��:����������������� ������������������������������� ������������2&'-&(�%')i)+&9�-*�/012�+)�3)45������������������		�;����:�>�������������<#� ����=��������jAFCLFID�klmn�nINNDHH�nCA@LDHo�PLGDA�HD@LDH�CA�pDECI@D�BDBqD@H�EFG�@DCL@DDH�@Dr�qDFDpLCHs@DCL@DBDFC�tuEFFLFJ� ��e�������������f��:�"#�� ����������������������g�$:����������h���:�����a�������������������b������������������� ����������������������e���������������f��:�������������������������� ���������
g�����������������h���h�� ��e���������=����������h:��������������������������f����������������������2&%+v�wxwyz�/2+49&*+(�2-*{�|',ii}�~-**&'�(��',-(&(�����)�v�wxwyz�/0.&��'+�)��1&+-'&i&*+5�����,*v�wxw�z�/1&+-'&i&*+����-��,z�0.,+�(��i)'&5���!�� :�	
	���/�-{.+(���,i&',��1&�)74+-)*�5����4*&�wxw�z�/2+-''-*{��%�0'&�7&5�����4{4(+�wxw�z�/|)79&*�3&,'(v�|)79&*��&9,7(5��ntACuLJMC�lmn�HCEpp�KMA�KA@��GL@DNCuO�KLCM�BDBqD@Hs@DCL@DDH�PLE�HMA@C�t@ApLuDH�AFuLFD�EFG�AF�HANLEu�BDGLE�CA�MLJMuLJMC�MDEuCM�NE@DstDFHLAF�qDFDpLCH�� ��e�������������f��:�"#�� ����������������������g�$:������:���h���:��d������h���:������� ����������������������a������������������ g�����������������h���h� �������h���h�h������f��:�g����h�������=��������"#�����==������������:���f��:�c�����g��=�������������h������������b� ����� ���� ��



����������	
	�������

���������������������������� ��!"�!���#�$������#�%�������������!&��#�����'���(��������)��#�(��������������� ������ *�+��,-�����.�.�-./�*�0�1-2���.�.�-./�*�3-4���.1�5�6�51��,�./�,.7-12���5-1�� 8��2���/��5�9.���4��:�;.1�5�����-/<�1/5�./<.-/<� *�;.1�5�,6��1�-�,��.,��5�-/���/122:�1/5��=���/122:�9.������-/<,�-/����������>�?�7�����>�@���61�:>�A1:>�1/5�B62:C���D��!����!&��!&�#�����&��� ����� ��������! ������%EF��!����#�������!������!��������"������!������!������!��!&G��"�������!�� �� �������
*�8/4-����1��-7-�1/�,�4-1�.6���17H>�,.7-12���5-1>���1-2>�-/I���,./����,�/�1�-./,�*�?�19���1���-12,�J-22�����2�7��./-7122:�,H1��5�5-<-�122:�J-�H�7.���/�,K-/�6����.4-5�5��.�LM�� 8��2���/��5�1/5�./<.-/<� *�@��5�17N���.4-5�5�./�/�J����-����/��<6-5�>�@6/5�8/,-<H�,�J����1<��1/5�/�J�J��,-���/14-<1�-./�1/5�.�<1/-O1�-./C��E������)���!�����!��� ��"�&�����������!�"�����������#����!!��"��������!�����"�!&������""����P����)������������!������������ *�Q.221�.�1�-./�J-�H�;�/�9-�,�*�+��,-�����.�.�-./�*�0�1-2�*�R�J,2��������.�.�-./�*��.7-12���5-1���.�.�-./� 8��2���/��5� *�	ST�4-�J,�.9�U/5��,�1/5-/<�V.6��A��������1����/��4-5�.�*��WT���15,�-/�XYZ�[\]̂�*�_CWT��.�12�.��/,�9.��̀7��abc�U�51���/�J,2������9.�����2.:��,���.�.�-/<�1//612�,�1����/���1-2-/<,�*�	T�6/-d6��72-7N,�9.��@��,H�e-7N,�fgh�ibc�jkhlgmn��*�S
�3-N�,KM�17�-./,>�o��Q.���/�,>�	_��H1��,�./�,.7-12���5-1�*�	WCpT�4-�J,��.�q//612���1����/��J���1<��� �r!����������P����)���!�����P����stuvw�����"�P�"���G�#�!����!�"���G��!����������� *�Q.221�.�1�-./�J-�H�;�/�9-�,�*�e�.�.���216/7H�.9�/�J�xyXYZ�1/5�96/7�-./12-�:��H�.6<H�122�7H1//�2,C�*�M�-/9.�7��,�76�-�:�J-�H�./<.-/<�,�7�-./,�-/�/�J,2�����,�*�e�.�.��5�A:LM��1��-/I���,./����,�/�1�-./,�-/�hzn�{|}~�h�������jh�|}~�

8��2���/��5�1/5�./<.-/<� *�oA��1<�4-�J,��.�A:LM��H.����1<��*�A:LM��9�1�6��5�-/�,�4�/�a@��,H�e-7N,i�-,,6�,��<.-/<��.��	_>


�������,��1/5�9-4��LM��R�J,�-,,6�,��W

T���15,��*�o�T�4-�J,��.�0,�1�2-,H-/<�V.6��A:LM��q77.6/���-5�.�*�A:LM���.JIL.��-5�.,�8/�e�.<��,,�



����������	
	�������

������������������������������������������������ !�"����� ��#

�"�������$�%&'!��!���(�"��������(������)(�����*�+��,����-���������.�������%&'!��/����("����������������0�����������������%&'!��-������(�"�����12345�262758544�9:�856�75;3982<�9::3=5�>?<�@249A�:97�B5BC57�457D3=54���������
��E������������������F���$������G�������������������+�������H������������������������"����������������������I������� � ��!�"�������"������G������	
	J�'!��H���K���������L	%��������M�N#JO�!��������#

���"P�"���������N

��������������������$������������!������NQ��(����"���(���&���������������E������������������R����������)$$�����$����$$�"��(������������(""��������������������ST3<U�28U�;796�:9<<96574�98�V1W�49=32<�B5U32�=X2885<4�:97�98;938;�58;2;5B58Y����������
��)�����"��������������������������P����������(���"�����������"���(��"���������Z���"��&��������������"�(�����$�����"P� /����������������������� �������������������&�������������������������������������������������(��������������������(�������"���������������������(���"���������R���������������"����������"��������[���"����P�[�\�[�/���������[�]�('(���[�-��P��/���4̂5�<9=2Y97�=2_2C3<3Y354�6X58�85=54427̀� ��-�"����������"�����������$�abcbdefgh�ecijfekb��""�(��������"&� )��������� ��F���$����������������(�������F�������������� lmnomp�qrs�tnuvwxmp�ymvqz{wr|��!��������������&����}!+�~�������"������"��&������������������&����������$��������$��������"�����������(������$���������������$����������'!�����������������������������&�����������������&�����������������$��""�������'!���0����������"����������"���(��"���������?B_<9̀57�75<2Y5U�2=Y3D3Y354���������������P�����"�����$��"���&����	
	����"�(�������$��������K��



����������	
	�������

� � � ��������������������������� ��� ����!���"��� � "�� !#� !�$%&'(�� )�*����+�,-../�-�/�0-1�20�3�4�/.�3�+�5�/0.���-�-�0-1�+�6��70�����-�-�0-1�+�8���0197:�;�1�7�� <��.���1��=� +�>

?�=0��@���/0.��7�7�1���-�1-1A�/��0@0�/�019�=07��0@�7�/�-B���3��@-����0�0;��1/�B���-C�D@�0;�,/���+�E�1�2�=07��0@�7�F-01�=�+�GH>I��/��0@0�/1�7�/==�=��-�JK�AD@�0;�,/���+�L	HM8�01@��/7��01�JK�AD@�0;�,/�������0B�7��+�N
���/0.7�20�3�/;��/9��-��1��/���-C�M�O�+�,-��.���=�JK�AD@�0;�,/����0@�-70���7��@0C0@/..P�C-��=07��0@�7�-B�70=��-C��./1��-�7���@-����0�0;�1�77�-C��./1���Q"�������R�� � �������)���"S�!���!������� #!��T�UVWXYZ�!����������T���%�"��� !#�[S"��\���� +�5]�/1=�B7��-C�=090�/.���./�C-����+�,-../�-�/�0-1�20�3�JK���B701�77�B10�7�+�K�;0�2�/1=�=�7091�-C�@-1��1��+�5�/0.���-�-�0-1�+�6��70�����-�-�0-1�+��-@0/.���=0/���-�-�0-1�
� +� �̂27.��������=�7091�=_�./B1@3�=�01�/̀1B/�P�	
	�_�/;9H���/=7�-C�1�/�.P�	I�+�,-../�-�/�0-1��CC-��7��-�01@.B=��<1C-���@B�0�P_�4�/.�3�/1=�,-��B10@/�0-17�+�	G����.-P���a�=/�����/0.7�7�1�b�c>O��19/9���1��d-��17:@.0@e7fb�GHGI�7B�7@�0���7�+�ghi�hjklkmno�pqrshj�tnjhu�vwxrlyo�ghiz{�mn�xm|hpr}h�rnj�rqq�hjklkmno��]07��-1�~B�.0@/�0-17�2���/9�H�+�K�9B./��7-@0/.���=0/���-�-�0-1��[!��!���"��S�� �!��T�������S"�� � )��)������T�$%&'(�� )�*����$%&'*����"��!��T���"��� � "�!����!������������������ +�,-../�-�/�0-1�20�3�4�/.�3�+�<1A���7-1�����0197�+�5�/0.�@/��/0917�+�6��01/�7��+�4/�=�@-�P�@-../���/.�+�6��70���@-1��1��+��0=�-7� <��.���1��=�/1=�-19-019� +��-B��D@�0;�,/���,-11�@��@/..7�20�3��

?�/���1=��7��+�~�-�-��=�K��0���4�/.�3P�20�3�JK�A,/��b�E>N�/���1=��7�-;�����7�770-17��+�~�-�-��=�JK�A,/���8�=0@/���D=;/1�/9�����-Bb�N_��N�/���1=��7�-;���M�7�770-17��+�~�-�-��=�JK�AD@�0;�,/���D��-��b�	H�I�/���1=��7�-;���N
�7�770-17�dNI��-����3/1�	
	Mf�+�JK�AD@�0;�,/���N
N�@/��/091�C-����1�C0�7�D=�0107��/�-�7�dM���/0.7f�20�3�/;��/9��-C�G�O�-��1��/����+�~�-;0=�=�=07��0@�7�20�3�JK�AD@�0;�,/�����/0.�@/��/091�C-���3�0�����.-P��7_�c

?�=-21.-/=7�-C�@/��/091��



����������	
	�������

� � � �������������������������������������������������� �!������"�����#���"��������������"�$�������������������������%&�� ���'�����"���������(����)���"���������������'"�����������������������"����������� �!������ ���'���"�	
	$���������"�*�����*��!������$+&�� ���'�����"���������,�%�������������������������������"����"���-.,.	$���������"�������������"�	/&���//&���012345�465�7894�195:1;�<=>�?8@45@4�48�95@A�B@�465�CDEFG�HIJKF�5L@5M9;54452����� ��!�����������"��������������"�����"������N���������������"�����������������"���!�������������"��"����������������O��������"���*��"'�'���"���� P������"�����"���"'��"'� ��O�"���)���������"�����"����)�,O���������������Q�������� ��������"�����������(�����������"��"��*�����"�*���R�������R��"*���������)��"���" �����"���S@63@?5�?8@45@4�3@A�82T3@BU34B8@�8:�25V824B@T�57V;8W52�M5X�259812?59�3@A�423B@B@T�73452B3;9���� ��N��#������Y�"�*�����"��Z�������O����"���"��"���� ���.��*�������N��#��"�����������"��������'"����������*�����������'"��� P������"�����"���"'��"'� ���������"'������)��������*�����"���� �)������������������� ���"���"������*�����"����������������N����������������������"'�*�����������'�"�[������������*�������'"������������"������!�"��"��������"'�*��������������*��������R������������"���"'��'�\��]3B@43B@�8@T8B@T�?37V3BT@�48�23B95�3M325@599�8:�5̂5VB@T�?8@43?4�B@:8�?1225@4��� ���������������""������_�*��� �"�������������̀�� P������"�����"���"'��"'� ��Q����������'�����)��"�������������a�%��_�#��.�������"�R�	$��������������"������"�bcd�efghi�$�������"���������������"�	

̀������������"���������jV4B7BU5�8VV8241@B4B59�48�?2899�V287845�̂5W�?8@45@4�MB46�57V;8W529��� ��!�����������"������Y�"�*�����"��Z��������Q�� ������������������'��������������O��������������**������#�)�����������*���� P������"�����"���"'��"'� ����'����������������������������"�����k���������Q�� ���������������������������� �!����������������'"�*��������������)���R�+

l����"�������*�������'"��



����������	
	�������

� � � ��� ���������������������������������������� �!"� #$�%�&����'�%�(������)"�*��(�� +�,�������������-��.�/���0������1�2����.�+�3�4�������������5��+�6���������������+�7�����������������+����������1�������������+�7���������
3���������1���1���5���5� +�,����������1�	
�89�4,����2����.�:�����-��.������1���5�������������������+�;������1�9������2����.��-��.�89�4,�����+�;������1�89�4,����<�1������=1>����5��?�@���+�/�����1����������1��������0���.����.�0�����-��.�����.��0�AABC�DEFB���G��C�D	H��.������I((�(��J�� �)��KLM���%��&�� ��N�!"� �I%%L!"�O�)���� +�,�������������-��.�2����.�+�9�>��-���1�1���5���0���������+�2��1������+�7������������������� 3���������1���1���5���5� +�������������������-��.�.�5.��5.������	CDPP�1�����������1����-��.�P�Q������������+�;�����.�1��������+�D

�.��1��������������1�R!M�"��!����%S��%S�K�'�"�)��%���&�TUV�WXYZV� �!"� M!���%�J("������� +�,�������������-��.�2����.�>��1���+�9�>��-���1�1���5���0���������+�7�����������������+�6���������������+����������1���������������
3���������1���1���5���5� +�	F��1��������0�[\]�̂_̀a]�������������>����1�������1�.����.������������������C������1��5��-����������bcdedfgh�ifj�kbg�lgc�mfkbgnh�oblpeo��+�q	E	G������������������������+�FDAB��������������+�r�����������������������APQs�t�������1������1����������1��1��0�	DQu��O�'��J�!%K�L)K!���!'!�"!$"���%"�%����(�L�M�(�&���O�)����%S�v�)"�*��(����� +�,�������������-��.�89�����������������+�7�����������������>��-�+�<������������0�-������00���+�3�����0������������5����������� 3���������1���1���5���5� +�DP
B�>��-���0�96���5���+����������1������������w�H��x�G��y9��������C�	A��.�������



����������	
	��������

� � � ������������������������������������� ��������!������"�#�"������ $�%&&�'(��)�'*+,,�&)��$�-�+.,.,/�/0.1�)�$�2�1.'+��1�)�'�.(,�.,�345678�,�9)&������$�:,�;��)(,<=.��0+&�;��)�,�+�.(,)� :��&���,��1�+,1�(,/(.,/� $�-�+.,.,/�)�(�&./*��1�.,���1�)./,�1�>�1+���,�9)&������9.�*�+?/@�:����)).(,�(A�BCD�$�D@BE�?.�9)��(�FG�-�+.,.,/��+/��.,�C	��(,�*)H�	@�E�0,.I0��0)��)���



� � ��

����������	
	�������

�������������������������� �!�"�#$���%&'����(�)�'�*�'����+�,-.�/0�1�,/0��-2��,133�4�567�899:;<=��1�>���4��-��1?���,1@��/3�2/0@1,�A�1��	
	B�/3�CDEFGH8G<�IE<J�<J8�K8HL8;�CGM�NHOD:P8;�QR<;8CSJ�TDCG�./�U�13�-3>-/3>�2-@V0�-3�@-��V3/@1�/3>�U-.��-��,13�2-�����/����3��134��1?���U���-0��-2���30/-3�134�U�1,�U���3�2/�0W���XT;E:;E<PY�TDCG�CGM�8Z8SR<8�S:HHRGESC<E:G=�9:;�<J8�ODCGG8M�H:[8�:9�567�CGM�<J8�G8I�K8HL8;�NZO8;E8GS8�\8G<8;�C<�<J8�G8I�SCHOR=�X];C[:Y�� �̂_��0/�����-�-�/-3��̂̀�1/,���-�-�/-3��̂aV�,/@1�/-30b��134/3>��̂c/��@���������@-��V3/@1�/-3��̂�̂��-@/1,���4/1���-�-�/-3��̂d-��A�@1�40bU134�-V�0��̂d-��A�?/-0?0���̂_1A2/34/3>b0/>31>���̂e�-00���-�-�/-3�./�U�100-@/1�/-30��̂f3g���0-3�134�h/��V1,����0�3�1�/-30��̂i/4�-0��̂j�4/1���
k3>-/3>� l,,�mn��j�����0�134�n��/���0o�n��-��/3>��̀�,-A��0o�mn���̀�,-A��0o���1?�U-,4��0� k3>-/3>����g�134��-0�g�-h��

XT;E:;E<PY�NZ8SR<8�:G�H8HL8;pS8G<;ES�;8I;E<8q�;8=<;RS<R;8�CGM�;8M8=EFG�:9�IIIr<;=r<8ZC=rF:[�IE<J�C�G8I�I8L�ODC<9:;H� �̂_-�?�./�U�h�34-���-��V/,4�3�.�134��3U13@�4�.��0/����̂k3>-/3>�@-,,1�-�1�/-3�./�U�1,,�mn���V0/3�00�V3/�0��̂k3>-/3>�V01�/,/�A�0�V4/�0b��0�1�@U�./�U���1,�V0��0s�/3@,V4/3>�������0��̂k3>-/3>�.���0V�h�A0��̂̀t��30/h��@-��V3/@1�/-30��,13����g�134��-0�g,1V3@U�-3�1,,�@U133�,0�u�/3���31,�134��t���31,��
a�����-v�@���,13�u�1,,�-2�wx�	B� l,,�.��0/���V0��0�./�U����U10/0�-3�mn��j�����0�134�n��/���0� t̀��@���-�,1V3@U�3�.�0/���/3��1�,A�	
	B�



� � ��

����������	
	�������

���������������������������������� ������ �!""�����"���! �����! ���!���#��"���$%&'(��!�)! ����� #�*���� �� #��+!���,!�'��!�����$%&'(��!�-!#����!�.#/� ��0!�"���!��0�1�!���������� ��� 2�3��45�����6�6�567�2�8�95:���6�6�567�2��6;59:���<59���6�6�567�2�=�644���6�6�567�>5�?�9446;59�5674�2�@A�:5;9�5674�2�B<C���5457D�2�E7F���467�97<�C5��A9:����4�7�9�5674�2�G5<�64�2�H95:��4�2�H�<59�2�I��5���J���:6K���6A���9;?��
B::��?�6AD?����F��7�6::��7��97<��7�6::��7�����56<� LI��I��5���4M�B446;59�5674M�LI��H�����4�L5��<�>5�?��7�6::��7�����56<4�

(� �� �!�"������ ����� ��� 0��0!�� ������/!��,��+��+!���!��"� !,��!�+ ���0������������+����� �� !������������ #�0! !����/!�.N�����������"��� #������"��"����+!�+�0+!����!/!����"��������O���
2�P7D657D�Q��<�9;R�2�3����7?97;���7�4��2�@A�:5;9�5674� P7D657D� B::�LI��H�����4�97<�I��5���4M�I��6��57D�8��:6K��4� P7D657D�

ST�� #���!��"�#�0����� !,��!��!������"�������! +� �!������'�!#�������� ������ �� #��!����!�! ���UVW�XYZ[�� #�\]̂_̀Y��� 2�3��45�����6�6�567�2�8�95:���6�6�567�2�=�644���6�6�567�>5�?�9446;59�5674�97<����6��57D����:6K��4�2��6;59:���<59���6�6�567�P7D657D� B::�LI��H�����4�97<�I��5���4M�I��6��57D�8��:6K��4� H67�?:KM�ab�9�K�9��Q6��cde�fghi�ST�� #�!#������ �� #�jkjlmnmoo�jlpqnr�stuv�� /!���! ���������+�� #��!�����w�� #��/!�����+!���+��"��+!�"� #��� 2�3��45����2�8�95:���6�6�567�2��6;59:���<59��2�E7F���467�97<�C5��A9:����4�7�9�5674�2�G5<�64� P7D657D� B::�LI��H�����4�97<�I��5���4M�I��6��57D�8��:6K��4M���9R�?6:<��4� P7D657D�(� �� �!�x$%&�&���!���&����!�y�/�#!���!��!�����"!����!��!�1!���� #��!���!!���!z� 2�=6::9�6�9�567�>5�?�LI��;6����A457�44�A75�4��2�E7F?6A4��C5<�6D�9�?���2�3��45�����6�6�567� P7D657D� B::�LI��H�����4�97<�I��5���4M�B��:�94��{A9����:K�



� � ��

����������	
	�������

����������������������������� ���� !"���#�#�!#$����#%! "���&! ���#�#�!#$���'�#((���#�#�!#$�)!�*����"#+��(� $&�������� ((#%! �!#$(�� ,��#��!$-����"#+��(�.�/0�1�����2/����3����4���5���/������/��6/��1�/��7�3����������������/����83�59�/0��0��:�/��9�4��5��0������3�1�������� ��;��(!�����#�#�!#$����� !"���#�#�!#$���<!=��(#%! "���&! �>�& ��(�� ?$-#!$-� @""�A,��B�����(� $&�,��!���(C�,��#��!$-����"#+��(C�D$���$ "� $&��E���$ "��� F�*#"&��(� G����# �&�(%*�&>"��H�0��/����1�5/��3��5�����2��0��3��/��7IJ������/����1�2����2������������� ��K ">����#%*>�����;��(!�����K!&�#(����#%! "���&! ���G��(�$� �!#$(� L ""�	
	�� @""�A,��B�����(� $&�,��!���(C����"#+��(C��� F�*#"&��(� �=��+�#�*���+� ��M/����3��/��/�����/53����/3����/���/0�1�����3���/�7IJ�/��1�����5/��3��5���/�������������/����3���3�1������1���N�5�����4���1��3��/������
��D$=!���� ��!%!� $�(�=! �#>��� %*O�(#%! "���&! O��� !"O�!$P���(#$����(�$� �!#$(���Q� R��� ���! "(�)!""�����"�%��#$!% ""+�(* ��&�&!-!� ""+�)!�*�%#���$�(S!$�>����#=!&�&��#�A,�� ?$-#!$-�� @""�A,��B�����(� $&�,��!���(� @(�) �� $��&�&>�!$-��*��&�=�"#���$��#R�(!-$!R!% $��%#��>$!% �!#$�� ���! "(�I������:����������1���/����2���135���/�������/3�5����/�����3�����������������������/�������������:��2������������������������ ��'#"" �#� �!#$�)!�*�T�$�R!�(���;��(!�����#�#�!#$����� !"���U�)("��������#�#�!#$����#%! "���&! ���#�#�!#$���K!&�#(� A!��&�)!�*�(� ����$��� !"!$-(� @%�!=��A,��B�����(� @$$> ""+�V�5��������������:����������/3��WXYZ[��0���������4N� ��'#"" �#� �!#$�)!�*�T�$�R!�(���G�#�#���" >$%*�#R� $+�$�)�\]̂_̀� $&� ?$-#!$-� @""�A,��B�����(� $&�,��!���(C�?$-#!$-�



� � ��

����������	
	�������

��������������������������������� � !"�#$!%&#�'��(�$ )(�%&&�"(%!!�&*+�,�-�#!�$�"��*�" �#�'�.#�(�$!)$#!)�*�"�#$!*�#!�!�.*&�����*�,�/#0�$*� -��$��#!)�1��&$'��*��2������3�������������3���4�������������56��7���8�����9�9:������;����������<=������������=����������������������������������
,�>$&&%�$�%�#$!�.#�(�?�!��#�*�%!0�@$A��!��!��B��%#�*�,�C��*#�����$�$�#$!�,�1�%#&�,�D�.*&��������$�$�#$!�,��$"#%&���0#%���$�$�#$!�,�E�#!��0��%���#%&*�,�/#0�$*�

F!)$#!)� B"�#A��G�����*�%!0�-��#���*H�-��$��#!)�1��&$'��*� F!)$#!)�
I���������4��3������3�������J2K��������9������L�������������4���4���4�4�9��������� ,�B00�*$"#%&���0#%���!�#$!*�%!0�&#!M*��$�%&&�� �&#"%�#$!*�%!0�"$�� !#"%�#$!*�,�N#��"�&'��!)%)��%!0��!"$ �%)�����0�%"M�,�1O�&$���&#A���A�!�*��$��M�'���!��#�*��$�#"*� F!)$#!)� B"�#A��G�����*�%!0�-��#���*H�-��$��#!)�1��&$'��*� F!)$#!)P�.#�(���) &%����%* ����!��$������"�#A��%���$%"(�*�Q�99������������J2KR����������4������;�����9���L���9�9:�������������������������S��3������3��4��L��TUTV�W�4������;����������53��S��4�3��L�J2K�X�;���9����Y������8��� ,�C��*#����,�1�%#&��,��$"#%&���0#%��,�>�$**���$�$�#$!�.#�(�%**$"#%�#$!*�,�Z![���*$!����*�!�%�#$!*�,�G%#&�0�"$���*�$!0�!"��,�/#0�$*� \%&&�	
	]�� B&&�̂-��G�����*�%!0�-��#���*H�B**$"#%�#$!*H�-̂��1��&$'��*� #̂��0�.#�(�&�)#*&%�#A��$ �"$��*��_�������������=�:��������3L������������� ,�̀$"%�$��*��A#"��%*��%���$��abcbdefgh�ecijfekb�%""$ !�*��$&#"'� B*�!��0�0�Z!%"�#A��G�����*� B*�!��0�0�� �



� � ��

����������	
	�������

���������������������������� ��!��"��#$%����&"'��(�)!*(+�#$���,-��.#��-�&'�/#�0�������(�.,#&'�,$.�,���"1��$��0��1#�(���&,-��������(��2�$��"�1"��#��"��,$��#$1"��,�#"$3�4!��,#�(��"�,#.����"��#$%����&"'��(�,$.�������(��'�#���"5#$%��,(��"1�,--�((��"�4!���6#(�#$%���"-�((�(�,$.�-"��2$#-,�#"$(3��789:;<=>?>=:@A=B�@CADEDAD=F��,�%���.��"��,G���&,-��#$�1#(-,&�'�,��	
	H�#$-&2.���0��1"&&"/#$%I��� � � � �7JK@JC=�C;JA=JA�@JB�;>L@JDM@AD;J�;N�>=9;>ADJL�=89:;<=>�O=P�>=F;Q>C=F�@JB�A>@DJDJL�8@A=>D@:F���� R�S"�G�/#�0�T�$�1#�(�,$.�U�,&�0��V*(�"$�-"$��$����5#�/W��1��(0�R�X���"5��1#$.,�#&#�'�,$.�2(,�#&#�'�,(��,���"1�/�����.�(#%$�R�X$5#���1��.�,-G�5#,�(2�5�'(�� Y$%"#$%� !��"��#$%�*��&"'��(� Z(�/,��,$��.��
[@CD:DA@A=�B=E=:;98=JA�;N�\������J=OF:=AA=>�N;>�]=9;>ADJL�789:;<=>F� R�*6�,$.�2(��"1�.#%#�,&���&,�1"����R�̂"&&,�"�,�#"$�/#�0�4!���2(#$�((�2$#�(�R�!�5#�/�,$.�.�(#%$�"1�-"$��$��R�*�,#&���"�"�#"$�R�S��(#�����"�"�#"$�R��"-#,&���.#,���"�"�#"$��

Y$%"#$%� !��"��#$%�*��&"'��(� V"$�0&'�
7JK@JC=�9>;8;AD;J�;N�AK=�C;89=ADADE=�E@:Q=�;N�_]̀?aCADE=b@>=c_]̀?b@>=�9:@JF�N;>�9@>ADCD9@JAF�@JB�K=@:AK�C@>=�ded� R�̂"&&,�"�,�#"$�/#�0�U�,&�0�R�X$f���("$�����#$%(�R�*�,#&�-,��,#%$(�R�S��#$,�(��R�U,�.�-"�'�-"&&,���,&�R�S��(#���-"$��$��R�g#.�"(��

Y$%"#$%� �2���#$��$.�$�(h�îY(h�U!�j�,.(h�T�$�1#��Z.�#$#(��,�"�(�� Z(�/,��,$��.�



� � ��

����������	
	�������

� � � � ������������������������������������������������������������� ������!"#$%����&�������� �'�������� ��(����)��$��������!"#$%����*� ������+ ,����-���������-�.�����������������
/�0��12�����3�3�234�/�5�627���3�3�234�/��38267���926���3�3�234�/�:�311���3�3�234�;2�<�6113826�2341�/�=9>���2124?�/�@29�31�/�A627��1�/�B��1�4�6�2341���

=77��<�3C?<����D��4�377��4��649��4�377��4�����239� 5��73E��1F�GH��H��2���1F�=113826�2341F�GH��A�����1� G2��9�;2�<��4�377��4�����2391�
*����������-���-�������-������������)�����������I�����-������������������������ /�=77�83��1�8<644�71�/�J2K��5>�4�1�H�13C�8��L2�� M4?324?� H��3��24?�5��73E��1�649�=77�GH��A�����1�649�H��2���1� M4?324?��N�����O���������������������������������I�����������)��(��������������� /�:3776�3�6�234�;2�<�P�4�K2�1�649�Q�67�<�/�B�3>29���6273��9���116?�1��3�1<6���/�A�61C���;�����6KK28��3�R�E���13C�8�1�K�3�����73E���83��C4286�2341� M4?324?� H��3��24?�5��73E��1�649�A�����1� =1�;6��64��9�
S���������������(����(T.��������,������� ����������������������������� /�:3776�3�6�234�;2�<�P�4�K2�1�649�Q�67�<�/�U4D���134�����24?1�/�5�627���3�3�234�/�0��12�����3�3�234�/��38267���926���3�3�234�/�0��246�1��

M4?324?�� H��3��24?�5��73E��1V��P�4�K2��=9�2421��6�3�1V�=77�GH��A�����1�649�H��2���1�� =1�;6��64��9��
+������)��(���� �����������(��W����(�+������"������ /�:3776�3�6�234�;2�<�Q�67�<�/�H�>2�;�3K�834��4��/�0��12�����3�3�234� J6���	
	X� �8<337�Y21��28��J�69��1<2��649�J�?2176�2>��MKK28�1�=44C67�



� � ��

����������	
	�������

� � � � ���������������������������������������� !�� !�"�#���$%� ���&�'()�*+,-)�.����.��/�� �01�����/�� ��2�������������3��4�5����4�6��������7�6��3�������8�9���:�����������;��8����������������<����������������������������������������������������������8��
=�9���9� >���?7��@�����8�����7�������9�<����A��8� @���4�A�

B�#��0�� "�C$"�����#����D���� �� ��/�1�C/��1�&�/�B�$�/�� !�E%$��F�/1� ��2�������������3��4�?7���G8���88�G���8���;��8��������������6��3���@��8G��������:�3������::�����H��G��:������������9������A��8��
=�9���9� 7�������9�<����A��8� >8�3���������

B��1���0�/� �11��&� �0���$���D�1�"�BE��/�� � !1��1��%$��%� ��"��� ��>�������8��4�����8����?������9�9G���8���I���������8����������JKLMNO���38���������H��P��8��QR���G���P��8��������8� =�9���9� 7�������9�<����A��8� >8�3����������


	SPC December 2021 Cover
	Agenda - December 2021
	Tab 2 - September 2021 SPC Meeting Minutes
	Tab 3 - Satisfaction Survey Results
	Tab 4 - SPC Qtr 4 Results Forum Report
	Tab 3 - April 22 SPC Strategic Plan Adoption.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Summary of Proposed Updates
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Proposed Updates to Strategic Plan
	Appendix A: 2023-27 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-2027 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-2027 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-2027 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-2027 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-2027 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-2027 Draft Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-2027 Strategic Plan

	Tab 4 - April 2022 SPC Results Forum.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Results Forum Schedule
	FY 2022 1st Quarter Strategic Plan Results Forum
	Continuous Auditing by RPA – Identification of Underpayment & Collection of Future Contributions
	Examples: Umar and Zero Routine Processes
	FY 2022 1st Quarter Strategic Plan Results Forum
	FY 2022 1st Quarter Strategic Plan Results Forum
	FY 2022 1st Quarter Strategic Plan Results Forum
	FY 2022 1st Quarter Strategic Plan Results Forum
	Stoplight Report – April 2022
	Appendix A: Year Ahead
	Year Ahead

	Tab 4 - RESS Board Presentation July 2022 - NO NOTES.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Reporting Employer Satisfaction Survey
	Overall Satisfaction with TRS Services
	Rating for Overall Experience with TRS
	Suggestions for Improving TRS Services
	Ratings for RE Coaches
	Ratings of RE Coaches for Courtesy, Friendliness, and Knowledge
	Frequency of Contact with RE Coaches
	Frequency of Contact By Institutional Type
	Evaluations of RE Coaches by Dimension
	Evaluations of RE Coaches
	Importance of Dimensions of Evaluations 
	Reasonableness of Two-Day Standard Response Time
	Reported Response Time
	Training Attendance
	Rating of Training for Improving Understanding
	Rating of Training and Training Resources
	Usefulness of TRS Resources 
	Helpfulness of TRS Resources
	Change in Evaluations Helpfulness
	Preference for Receiving Training Materials
	Ratings for TRS Communication and Reporting Employer Portal
	Awareness and Use of Employer Toolkit
	Source for Learning About Employer Toolkit
	Helpfulness of Employer Toolkit
	Conclusions

	Tab 5 - MSS Board Presentation July 2022 - NO NOTES.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Solution
	Change in Methodology
	Benefits
	Appendix
	Sample Size
	Responses

	Tab 3 - SPC 2nd Qtr Results Forum July 2022 Final No Notes.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Strategic Plan Results Forum Schedule
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Enterprise Stoplight Report – July 2022
	Year Ahead
	Appendix A – Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update 
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Appendix B – Areas of Focus (KPIs and Deliverables)
	Background Information
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Increase Value of Health Care Benefits
	Areas of Focus�
	Success Measures – Funding and Plan Design
	Success Measures – Funding and Plan Design
	Areas of Focus – Achieve Rate of Return
	Success Measures – Achieve Rate of Return
	Success Measures – Achieve Rate of Return
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Enhance IT Services
	Success Measures – Enhance IT Services
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement

	Tab 3 - REVISED SPC 2nd Qtr Results Forum July 2022 Final No Notes.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Strategic Plan Results Forum Schedule
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Enterprise Stoplight Report – July 2022
	Year Ahead
	Appendix A – Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update 
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Appendix B – Areas of Focus (KPIs and Deliverables)
	Background Information
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Increase Value of Health Care Benefits
	Areas of Focus�
	Success Measures – Funding and Plan Design
	Success Measures – Funding and Plan Design
	Areas of Focus – Achieve Rate of Return
	Success Measures – Achieve Rate of Return
	Success Measures – Achieve Rate of Return
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Enhance IT Services
	Success Measures – Enhance IT Services
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement

	Tab 3 - REVISED SPC 2nd Qtr Results Forum July 2022 Final NO NOTES.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2022 
	Strategic Plan Results Forum Schedule
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Strategic Plan Results Forum – Q2
	Enterprise Stoplight Report – July 2022
	Year Ahead
	Appendix A – Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update 
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Appendix B – Areas of Focus (KPIs and Deliverables)
	Background Information
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Success Measures – Improve Customer Service
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Increase Value of Health Care Benefits
	Areas of Focus�
	Success Measures – Funding and Plan Design
	Success Measures – Funding and Plan Design
	Areas of Focus – Achieve Rate of Return
	Success Measures – Achieve Rate of Return
	Success Measures – Achieve Rate of Return
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Success Measures – Attract, Recruit, and Retain Staff
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Enhance IT Services
	Success Measures – Enhance IT Services
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Drive Continuous Improvement

	Tab 5 - REVISED MSS Board Presentation July 2022 - NO NOTES.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Solution
	Change in Methodology
	Benefits
	Appendix
	Sample Size
	Responses

	Tab 3 - SPC FY 23 Proposed Areas of Focus Sept 2022 FINAL2.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Items for Discussion
	Agenda
	Background
	Timing
	Alignment – Key Accountabilities
	Alignment – Strategic Plan
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Highlights
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness
	Slide Number 13
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Operational Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Continuous Improvement
	Appendix – FY 2023 Proposed Areas of Focus
	FY 2023 Proposed Areas of Focus
	FY 2023 Proposed Areas of Focus
	FY 2023 Proposed Areas of Focus

	Tab 4 - SPC Results Forum September 2022.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Results Forum Schedule
	FY 2022 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2022 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2022 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2022 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2022 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	Enterprise Stoplight Report* – September 2022��
	Year Ahead

	Tab 5 SPC OutreachPlanStatus_September2022-Updated-9-12-2022.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda 
	History 
	Goals 
	Key Messages 
	Recap 
	Recap 
	Recap 
	Estimates 
	Recap 
	Next Steps 

	MSS Board Presentation December 2022 20221110 - No Notes.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Change in Methodology
	Benefits
	Response Rates
	Teacher Retirement System of Texas�Member Satisfaction Survey�
	Survey Process
	Overall Satisfaction - Retiree
	Overall Satisfaction – Active Member
	Member Satisfaction
	Age Group
	Interactions Preference Rating
	Interactions Satisfaction Rating – Active Member 
	Interactions Satisfaction Rating – Retiree
	Benefits Handbook
	MyTRS
	MyTRS
	Health Insurance Benefits
	Enrollment
	Healthcare Resources
	Communications
	Publications
	Email Subscription
	Social Media
	Summary of Feedback
	Elite Research, LLC

	Tab 4 - SPC Results Forum Dec 2022 Final rev120522.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Goals & Objectives Review
	Strategy Cycle
	FY 2022 Results Forum Schedule 
	FY 2022 4th Quarter Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2022 4th Quarter Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2022 4th Quarter Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2022 4th Quarter Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2022 4th Quarter Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	Enterprise Stoplight Report – December 2022��
	Year Ahead
	Appendix A – Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update 
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End of Year KPI Update

	MSS Board Presentation December 2022 20221110 - No Notes Updated.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Change in Methodology
	Benefits
	Response Rates
	Teacher Retirement System of Texas�Member Satisfaction Survey�
	Survey Process
	Overall Satisfaction - Retiree
	Overall Satisfaction – Active Member
	Member Satisfaction
	Age Group
	Interactions Preference Rating
	Interactions Satisfaction Rating – Active Member 
	Interactions Satisfaction Rating – Retiree
	Benefits Handbook
	MyTRS
	MyTRS
	Health Insurance Benefits
	Enrollment
	Healthcare Resources
	Communications
	Publications
	Email Subscription
	Social Media
	Elite Research, LLC
	Summary of Feedback

	SPC Tab 3 - 2023 SPC Workplan FINAL.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Strategic Planning Committee – CY 2023

	SPC Tab 4 - Strategic Plan Update - April 2023 Board Mtg.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Summary of Proposed Updates
	Appendix A: 2023-27 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-27 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-27 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-27 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-27 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-27 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-27 Strategic Plan
	TRS 2023-27 Strategic Plan

	SPC Tab 5 - ERM Program Overview April 2023.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Background
	History
	ERM Process
	ERM Process
	ERM Process
	ERM Process
	Slide Number 9
	ERM Process
	Appendix
	ERM Risk Assessment Methodology
	Enterprise Risks Priority 1 & 2

	SPC Tab 6 - April 2023 SPC Results Forum v041823.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Results Forum Schedule
	FY 2023 Q1 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	Continuous Auditing by Robotics Process Automation (RPA)
	FY 2023 Q1 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2023 Q1 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2023 Q1 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2023 Q1 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	Enterprise Stoplight Report – April 2023

	SPC Tab 3 - FY 23 AOF Results and FY 24 Proposed AOFs rev 071023.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Background
	Alignment – Key Accountabilities
	Alignment – Strategic Plan
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2023 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2023 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2023 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2023 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2023 
	Proposed FY 2024 Areas of Focus
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Highlights
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Talent Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Operational Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Continuous Improvement
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Continuous Improvement
	Appendix A: FY 2024 Proposed Areas of Focus
	FY 2024 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	FY 2024 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	FY 2024 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	FY 2024 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	Appendix B: FY 2023 Areas of Focus (KPIs and Deliverables)
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Talent Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Talent Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Talent Effectiveness
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Operational Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Operational Effectiveness
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Continuous Improvement

	SPC Tab 4 - Results Forum July 2023 rev 071023.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Strategic Plan Results Forum Schedule
	FY 2023 Q2 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2023 Q2 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2023 Q2 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2023 Q2 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2023 Q2 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	FY 2023 Q2 Strategic Plan Results Forum�
	Enterprise Stoplight Report – July 2023
	Year Ahead
	Appendix: Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update 
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update

	SPC Tab 5 - RESS Results - July 2023 Board Mtg No Notes.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Teacher Retirement System of Texas�Reporting Employer Satisfaction Survey�
	Survey Process
	Overall Satisfaction with TRS Services
	Rating for Experience with the Agency
	Suggestions for Improving TRS Services
	Ratings for RE Coaches
	Ratings of RE Coaches for Courtesy
	Ratings of RE Coaches for Friendliness
	Ratings of RE Coaches for Knowledge of TRS Reporting Requirements
	Ratings of RE Coaches for Knowledge of RE Portal
	Ratings of RE Coaches for Identifying Themselves by Name
	Frequency of Contact with RE Coaches
	Frequency of Contact by Institutional Type
	Evaluations of RE Coaches by Dimension
	Evaluations of RE Coaches by Dimension
	Evaluations of RE Coaches
	Ratings for Quality of Service by Single and Multiple REs
	Willingness to Use Online Chat
	Reasonableness of Two-Day Standard Response Time
	Reported Response Time
	Training Attendance
	Rating of TRS Training for Improving Understanding
	Rating of TRS Training Usefulness
	Helpfulness of Resources
	Satisfaction with TRS Resources
	Satisfaction with Resources
	Preference for Receiving Training Materials
	Ratings for TRS Communications: Communication
	Ratings for TRS Communications: �Toll-Free Telephone Access
	Ratings for TRS Communications: �Call Transfers
	Ratings for TRS Communications: �Access to a Live Person
	Ratings for TRS Communications: �Letters
	Ratings for TRS Communications: �Electronic Mail
	Ratings for RE Portal: Ease of Use
	Ratings for RE Portal: Access to Information
	Awareness and Use of Employer Toolkit
	Source for Learning about Employer Toolkit
	Helpfulness of Employer Toolkit
	Summary of Feedback
	Summary of Feedback
	Summary of Feedback
	Summary of Feedback
	Elite Research, LLC

	SPC Tab 3 - FY 24 Proposed AOFs Final 091123.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Background
	Alignment – Key Accountabilities
	Alignment – Strategic Plan
	Revised Proposed FY24 Areas of Focus – Highlights
	Revised Proposed FY24 Areas of Focus – Deliverables
	Revised Proposed FY24 Areas of Focus – Deliverables (continued)
	Appendix
	Area of Focus – Implementation of Legislation
	Proposed FY24 Areas of Focus
	Proposed FY24 Areas of Focus
	Proposed FY24 Areas of Focus
	Proposed FY24 Areas of Focus

	SPC Tab 4 - Results Forum Sept 2023 Final 091123.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Strategic Plan Results Forum Schedule
	Q3 Results Forum Summary
	Enterprise Stoplight Report – September 2023
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Enterprise Risks�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Year Ahead
	Appendix
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�

	SPC_Tab5_Presentation_Update_On_The_Member_and_Employer_Outreach_Plan.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Agenda – Member and Employer Outreach Plan Update
	Slide 3: Fiscal 2023 Activities
	Slide 4: What Worked Well
	Slide 5: What Worked Well
	Slide 6: Key Takeaways
	Slide 7: What’s Next – Priority Activities for Fiscal 2024
	Slide 8: Member Showcase
	Slide 9: APPENDIX History – Member and Employer Outreach Plan
	Slide 10: APPENDIX Goals – Member and Employer Outreach Plan

	SPC Tab 4 - Results Forum Sept 2023 Final 091123-2.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Strategic Plan Results Forum Schedule
	Q3 Results Forum Summary
	Enterprise Stoplight Report* – September 2023
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Enterprise Risks�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Year Ahead
	Appendix
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart�

	SPC Tab 3 - Results Forum Dec 2023 Final 120123.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Strategic Plan Results Forum Schedule
	Q4 Results Forum Summary
	Q4 Results Forum Summary
	Enterprise Stoplight Report* – December 2023
	Enterprise Stoplight Report – Changes
	Risk Trending Dashboard – December 2023
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Upcoming 2024 Activities
	Appendix A: Results Forum Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Appendix B: Strategic Plan End-of-FY KPI Update 
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan End-of-Fiscal Year KPI Update

	SPC Tab 4 - MSS Board Presentation December 2023 - FINAL.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Overview
	Teacher Retirement System of Texas�Member Satisfaction Survey�
	Survey Process
	Overall Satisfaction
	Member Satisfaction
	Benefit Services
	Benefit Services
	Health
	Health
	Communications
	Communications
	Interactions
	Actionable Insights
	Elite Research, LLC
	Slide Number 16

	SPC Tab 3 - May 2024 -- SPC CY24 Work Plan.pdf
	 
	Strategic Planning Committee – CY 2024

	SPC Tab 4 - May 2024 -- FY 25-29 SP Proposed Changes.pdf
	 
	Overview
	TRS Strategic Plan 2023-27 (Current)
	Current Plan vs. Proposed Plan
	TRS Strategic Plan 2025-29 Development
	Proposed Changes
	Proposed Changes
	Proposed Changes
	Proposed Changes
	Appendix
	Proposed TRS 2025-29 Strategic Plan - Untracked
	Proposed TRS 2025-29 Strategic Plan - Untracked
	Proposed TRS 2025-29 Strategic Plan - Untracked
	Proposed TRS 2025-29 Strategic Plan - Tracked
	Proposed TRS 2025-29 Strategic Plan - Tracked
	Proposed TRS 2025-29 Strategic Plan - Tracked
	Proposed TRS 2025-29 Strategic Plan - Tracked
	Proposed TRS 2025-29 Strategic Plan - Tracked
	Proposed TRS 2025-29 Strategic Plan - Tracked
	Proposed TRS 2025-29 Strategic Plan - Tracked
	Proposed TRS 2025-29 Strategic Plan - Tracked
	TRS Strategy & Budget Cycle

	SPC Tab 5 - May 2024 -- FY 23-27 Strategic Plan Update rev 042424.pdf
	 
	Slide Number 2
	Strategic Plan Reporting Schedule
	2023-27 Strategic Plan Status Update
	2023-27 Strategic Plan Status Update
	Summary of Changes – Enterprise Stoplight Report
	Enterprise Stoplight Report* – May 2024
	Risk Trending Dashboard – May 2024
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Appendix: 2023-27 Strategic Plan Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments

	SPC Tab 3 - May 2024 -- SPC CY24 Work Plan.pdf
	 
	Strategic Planning Committee – CY 2024

	SPC Tab 3 - FY24 AOF Results and FY25 Proposed AOFs rev2.pdf
	 
	Agenda
	Background
	Alignment – Key Accountabilities
	Alignment – Strategic Plan
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2024 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2024 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2024 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2024 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2024 
	Proposed FY 2025 Areas of Focus
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Highlights
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Talent Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Operational Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Continuous Improvement
	Appendix A: FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus
	FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	Appendix B: FY 2024 Areas of Focus (Status as of Q3) 
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Talent Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Talent Effectiveness
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Operational Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Operational Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Operational Effectiveness
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Continuous Improvement

	SPC Tab 4 -  FY 23-27 Strategic Plan Update July 2024 rev2.pdf
	 
	Agenda
	Strategic Plan Reporting Schedule
	2023-27 Strategic Plan Status Update
	2023-27 Strategic Plan Status Update
	Summary of Changes – Enterprise Stoplight Report
	Enterprise Stoplight Report – July 2024
	Risk Trending Dashboard – July 2024
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Appendix A: 2023-27 Strategic Plan Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	Appendix B: Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update 
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update
	Strategic Plan Mid-Year KPI Update

	SPC Tab 5 - RESS Results - July Board Meeting No Notes rev.pdf
	 
	Overview
	Teacher Retirement System of Texas�Reporting Employer Satisfaction Survey�
	Survey Process
	Overall Satisfaction with TRS Services
	Experience with the Agency
	Ratings for RE Coaches
	Frequency of Contact with RE Coaches
	Evaluations of RE Coaches by Dimension
	One-Day Standard Response Time
	Training Sessions
	TRS Resources
	TRS Communications with REs
	RE Portal
	TRS Website RE Section
	Employer Toolkit
	Suggestions for Improving TRS Services
	Summary of Feedback
	Elite Research, LLC

	SPC Tab 3 - FY24 AOF Results and FY25 Proposed AOFs rev3.pdf
	 
	Agenda
	Background
	Alignment – Key Accountabilities
	Alignment – Strategic Plan
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2024 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2024 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2024 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2024 
	Areas of Focus Update – FY 2024 
	Proposed FY 2025 Areas of Focus
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Highlights
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Talent Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Operational Effectiveness
	Proposed Areas of Focus – Continuous Improvement
	Appendix A: FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus
	FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus ��
	Appendix B: FY 2024 Areas of Focus (Status as of Q3) 
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Success Measures – Member Focused
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Leadership Effectiveness
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Talent Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Talent Effectiveness
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Operational Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Operational Effectiveness
	Success Measures – Operational Effectiveness
	Areas of Focus
	Success Measures – Continuous Improvement
	Success Measures – Continuous Improvement

	SPC Tab 3 - FY25 Proposed AOFs Sept 2024 rev091324.pdf
	 
	Agenda
	Background
	Alignment – Key Accountabilities
	Alignment – Strategic Plan
	Revised Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus – Highlights
	Revised Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus – Deliverables
	Revised Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus – Deliverables (cont’d)
	Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused
	Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Member Focused
	Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness
	Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Leadership Effectiveness
	Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Talent Effectiveness
	Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Operational Effectiveness
	Revised Proposed Areas of Focus – Continuous Improvement
	Appendix: FY 2025 Proposed Areas of Focus
	Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus
	Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus
	Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus
	Proposed FY25 Areas of Focus

	SPC Tab 4 - FY 23-27 Strategic Plan Update Sept 2024 rev091324.pdf
	 
	Agenda
	Strategic Plan Reporting Schedule
	2023-27 Strategic Plan Status Update
	2023-27 Strategic Plan Status Update
	Summary of Changes – Enterprise Stoplight Report
	Enterprise Stoplight Report – September 2024
	Risk Trending Dashboard – September 2024
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Risk Trending Dashboard – Trend Chart
	Appendix: 2023-27 Strategic Plan Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments
	2023-27 Strategy Status and Accomplishments

	SPC_Tab5-Presentation_UpdateMemberEmployerOutreachPlan.pdf
	Slide 1:  
	Slide 2: Fiscal 2024 Activities and Measures
	Slide 3: Fiscal 2025 - Priorities
	Slide 4: APPENDIX History – Member and Employer Outreach Plan
	Slide 5: APPENDIX Goals – Member and Employer Outreach Plan




